
GULF BREEZE CITY COUNCIL 
WORKSHOP AND  

EXECUTIVE MEETING AGENDA  
          

WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2016 
          WORKSHOP, 5:30 P.M. 

EXECUTIVE MEETING, 6:30 P.M. 
  COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
INFORMAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

 
 
  

EXECUTIVE MEETING AGENDA 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
  
3. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 
 

A. Approval of Development Review Board Recommendation: 

 Charles and Carol Lee Severs, 117 Chanteclaire Circle  
Request to construct a vinyl seawall 
 

B. Approval of Ordinance No. 04-16 regarding corner lot setbacks 
 

C. Approval of Traffic Calming Policy and Guidelines 
 

D. Authorization to prepare a request for bids for a dredging and sand transportation firm to 
complete dredging projects 

 
E. Approval of settlement proposal with regards to Workers Compensation case 

 
F. Authorization to schedule a public hearing for June 20, 2016, for purposes of hearing a 

variance request for Mateer Properties, LLC 
 

G. Approval of a special event request from The Bridge Bar regarding temporary operation of a 
food truck on their premises 

 
H. Approval for purchase of two temporary speed humps to be located on Tibet Drive and Tiger 

Point Golf Course  
 

I. Approval to pay invoice 218654 in the amount of $7,142.28 to Vanasse Hangen Brustlin 
(VHB) for services rendered with regards to the Community Redevelopment Agency Master 
Plan Amendments 

 
J. Recommendation from City Investment Committee 

 
 
 
 



Executive Meeting Agenda 
May 11, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 

 
4. NEW ITEMS 

 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
6. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decisions made with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or public hearing, such person may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings 
is made, which record includes the testimony and any evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. The public is invited to comment on matters before the City Council upon seeking and 
receiving recognition from the Chair.   If you are a person with a disability who needs 
accommodation in order to participate in a public hearing you are entitled to the provision of 
certain assistance.  Please contact the City Clerk’s office at (850) 934-5115 or at 1070 Shoreline 
Drive, Gulf Breeze at least one (1) week prior to the date of the public hearing. 



 
 

MINUTES 
  DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

MAY 3, 2016 
TUESDAY………..6:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL OF GULF BREEZE 
 

PRESENT    ABSENT   STAFF  
Joe Henderson    John Adams   Shane Carmichael  
George Williams   Bill Clark   Stephanie Lucas 
Maggie Thorp      
Laverne Baker   
Ramsey Landry 
    

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman George Williams.  
 
The City Clerk called roll and gave the invocation and pledge of allegiance. 
 
After Roll Call, a motion was made by Mrs. Baker to approve the April 5, 2016, minutes as written. 
Mayor Pro Tem Henderson seconded the motion.  The April 5, 2016, minutes were approved 
unanimously.    
 
Mr. Williams asked if any members had any exparte communications regarding the pending case.  
There were none.   
 
PROJECT NO. JMCL3-16-0003:   CHARLES AND CAROL LEE SEVERS, 117 
CHANTECLAIRE CIRCLE, GULF BREEZE, FLORIDA, REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A 
VINYL SEAWALL AT 117 CHANTECLAIRE CIRCLE, GULF BREEZE, FL.   
 
David Mayo with D2R Enterprises, LLC, 908 Hickory Tree Lane, Crestview, Florida, appeared 
before the Board on behalf of the applicants.  Mr. Mayo presented the case and answered questions.    
 
Shane Carmichael, Director of Community Services, presented the staff report to the Board and 
answered questions.   
 
Mr. Landry made a motion to approve the project as submitted.  Mrs. Baker seconded.  The vote to 
approve the project was unanimous.   
 
Mr. Carmichael stated the project is classified as a Level III Development and the case would go 
before the City Council for final approval on May 16, 2016.  
 
OPEN FORUM  
 
NEW INFORMATION 
 
Mr. Carmichael reminded the Board that the annual financial disclosure forms would be mailed out 
soon and they needed to be filed by July 1, 2016.   
 
ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 6:39 p.m.   
 
      ATTESTED TO: 

 
____________________________________  
Stephanie D. Lucas, City Clerk 









APR 12 REC'U 

[BY "- 
ityofguff 1 

!VED 

BY: 
LEVEL hAND III DEVELOPMENT 
ORDER APPLICATION 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

NAME: 

c SUBDIVISION 

PROJECT LOCATION INFORMATION: 

'PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 	1 7 	C 	Coc 

NAME: 

ADDRESS: 	 Cct_ CcN PARCEL ID#: 	05 
SEC 

3 S 2  140 
ADDRESS 2: TWIN RING SUB I 	ELI( I 	LOT 

CITY: ZONING DESIGNATION: P — PUBLIC LANDS 

STATE: 	* IS THE PROPERTY A CORNER LOT? 	E1 	YES 	NO 

PHONE It: 	92-. 	5C ZIP: 	2S'6( DRIVING DIRECTIONS: 	
9H, 

FAX: CELL B: X 	0 	1( 

E-MAIL: FC\.eTh 	 efi- 	c- 	c 	cL - 	Cç 

TYPE OF PROJECT: 	0 	RENOVATION 

fl OTHER: 

a' 	 -- 

0 NEW CONSTRUCTION 	0 	POOL 	 MARINE 	0 	DEMO 

SCOPE OFWORK: 	C('lc 	(\C ' ILL fc- 
ccc 

 

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION: 	RESIDENTIAL 

0 STORAGE 

0 ASSEMBLY 	0 BUSINESS 	0 	MERCANTILE 

0 OTHER: 

INTENDED USE: 

DIMENSION: 

LENGTH WIDTH 	 HEIGHT STORIES SQUARE FEET 

IESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTIONA  

UTILITY INFORMATION: 

UTILITIES: 	 WATER 

ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE: 	6 - 	011
6 

0 	SEWER 	 SEPTIC TANK 	GAS 	ELECTRIC 

WATER TAP SIZE: 	n 	3/4 	fl 1 	J 	11/2" 	ri 	2 	7 	4 	El 6 

LIST GAS APPLIANCES: 

WILL THE STRUCTURE HAVE FIRE SPRINKLERS: 0 YES 	 0 NO 

SECTION 21-263 OF THE CITY'S CODE OF ORDINANCES REQUIRES THAT ALL NEW DEVELOPMENT AND REDEVELOPMENT WITH A 

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT EVALUATION EXCEEDING 50 PERCENT OF THE MOST RECENTLY ASSESSED VALUE OF THE PROPERTY, SHALL BE 

REQUIRED TO PLACE ALL UTILITIES UNDERGROUND, INCLUDING ELECTRICAL AND TELEPHONE LINES. 



PAGE 2 

MARINE CONSTRUCTION:  

TYPE OF PROJECT: 	 RETAINING/SEA WALL 	 DOCK/PIER 	 BOATHOUSE 	 UNCOVERED LIFT 

BODY OF WATER: 	 PENSACOLA BAY 	 SANTA ROSA SOUND 	 HOFFMAN BAYOU 

WOODLAND BAYOU 	 GILMORE BAYOU 

IF A DOCK/PIER, BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT, WHAT IS THE LENGTH MEASURED FROM THE MHWL? 

IF A DOCK/PIER, BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT, WHAT IS THE TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE? 

IF A BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED LIFT, WHAT IS THE SQUARE FOOTAGE? 

WHAT IS THE DISTANCE FROM THE FURTHERMOST EXTENT OF THE DOCK/PIER, BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED BOAT LIFT FROM THE PROPERTY LINE? 

LEFT: 	 RIGHT: 

SECTION 24-172 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE REQUIRES THAT ALL DOCKS, PIERS, BOATHOUSES, UNCOVERED SLIPS OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES 

PROVIDE CONTINUING PUBLIC ACCESS TO ALL SOVEREIGN LANDS, HOW WILL THIS BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR THIS PARTICULAR PROJECT? 

IF A DOCK/PIER BOATHOUSE OR UNCOVERED SLIP, ALONG WHAT SECTION OF SHORELINE WILL THE PROJECT BE LOCATED: 

NAVAL LIVE OAKS - BOB SIKES BRIDGE )200' MAX) 	 BOB SIKES - SHORELINE PARK )200' MAX) 

SHORELINE PARK - DEER POINT (200 MAX) 	 DEER POINT - ZAMARA CANAL (300' MAX) 

ZAMARA CANAL - FAIRPOINT )475' MAX) 	 FAIRPOINT - PENSACOLA BAY BRIDGE (225' MAX) 

PENSACOLA BAY BRIDGE- NAVAL LIVE OAKS )200' MAX) 	 INLAND BAYOU (25-MAX) 

A1  
IF A RETAINING/SEA WALL, WHAT IS IT'S DISTANCE FROM THE MHWL?  

WHAT IS THE VERTICAL HEIGHT OF THE RETAINING/SEA WALL? 	 SEAWARD 	 LANDWARD qiO r  i F 

ARE COPIES OF FEDERAL AND STATE PERMITS ATTACHED? 	 YES 	 NO 



PAGE 3 

POOL INFORMATION: 

POOL TYPE: 	 0 	BELOW GROUND 	 0 ABOVEGROUND 	 0 	SPA/HOTTUB 

DIMENSION: 

LENGTH WIDTH DEPTH SQUARE FEET 

IS THE YARD FENCED OR WILL IT BE FENCED? 	 0 YES 	 0 	NO 

IS SO, WHAT IS THE HEIGHT? 

WILL THE POOL HAVE SCREENED ENCLOSURE? 

IS SO, WHAT ARE THE DIMENSIONS:  

LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT SQUARE FEET 

I, 	 NOW ENGAGING OR ABOUT TO ENGAGE IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SWIMMING POOL UPON MY 

OWN PREMISES AS DESCRIBED ON THE REQUIRED BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION AND LOCATED IN SANTA ROSA COUNTY, FLORIDA, DO HEREBY 

ACKNOWLEDGE THE REQUIREMENT OF AN APPROVED BARRIER AT LEAST 48 INCHES (4 FEET) ABOVE GRADE, MEASURED ON THE SIDE OF THE BARRIER WHICH FACES 

AWAY FROM THE SWIMMING POOL, IS TO BE ERECTED PRIOR TO FILLING THE POOL WITH WATER. FURTHERMORE, I ACKNOWLEDGE THE REQUIREMENT OF AN 

ALARM ON ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS WITHIN A DWELLING UNIT HAVING DIRECT ACCESS TO THE POOL THROUGH A WALL (OR WALLS) THAT SERVES AS PART 

OF THE BARRIER. 

I FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE FOREGOING IS REQUIRED BY SECTION 315 OF THE STANDARD 

CONTRACTOR'S SIGNATURE 	 DATE 	 OWNER'S SI 	TUR12 	DATE ! 	SEv-- 
1PRINTED NAME 	 PRINTED NAME 

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT: 

ENGINEER'S NAME: 	 ARCHITECT'S NAME: 

ADDRESS: ADDRESS: 

ADDRESS 2: ADDRESS 2: 

CITY: CITY: 

STATE: STATE: 

PHONE #: ZIP: PHONE #: ZIP: 

FAX: CELL #: FAX: CELL #: 

E-MAIL: E-MAIL: 

STATE LICENSER: STATE LICENSE #: 



NAME: 

Dc2cL 	r\ 

ADDRESS 	9 c  

DDRESS 2: 

1TY: 

TATE: 

'HONE P 	 ZIP: 

FA) 	 CELL#:S' 	 37 

E-MAIL:
-  

STATE LICENSE #: 

MARK THE PROJECT LOCATION ON THE MAP. 

PAGE 4 



IS HEREBY MADE RO OBTAIN A DEVELOPMENT ORDER TO THE WORK AS INDICATED IN THE ATTACHED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. I (WE) 

FY THAT NO WORK HAS COMMENCED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE DEVELOPMENT ORDER AND THAT ALL WORK WILL BE PREFORMED IN 

RDANCE WITH ALL LAWS REGULATING CONSTRUCTION AND ZONING IN THIS JURISDICTION. 

SIGNATURE 	 DATE 	 OWNERS SIGNATURE 	 DATE 

PAGE 6 

NTED NAME 	 PRINTED NAME 



flt2011 qPubllc.net  

N 

Zz 

Lake&Rivers from US Census 
Dept. may not match parcels 
exactly 

MLS Listings 

Indexed: (5ff interval) 

Intermediate ti ft interval) 	 ) 	 F4 

?IUIW 
Parcel 05-3S-29-J580-0000u 0160 Acrt 

SEVERS CHARLES & CAROL LFE I! 305,550 

	

 
------------4a 	--.- 44---- 

117 CHANTECLAIRE CIR GULF BREEZE 	IL 	 253,214 

$755000 on 2003-06 Reason=[ Quu'=QT f 	 1,000 

117 CHANTECLAI RE CIR - 	 if559,764 

GULF BREEZE, FL 32561 	 543,580 

1 1WtI 	50 000 

OR 128 ft 

 

Santa Rosa County makes every effort to produce the most acci rate information w ;sible. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the 
data herein, its use or interpretation. The tines on the rrp are a repreSentetiorj rif ih 	operty lines and are not nor are they intended to be used as a 
survey. The assessment information is from the last certifie' tax ro I Al data 	t to change before the next certified tax roll. Greg Brown Santa 
Rosa County Property Appraiser.  
Dteuiirited. 041121 	4T4349 


























































































	May 11 2016 Executive Session Agenda
	May 3 2016 DRB Case
	Ordinance 04-16 Corner Lot Setbacks
	Traffic Calming Policy
	Solicitation of Bids for Dredging and Sand Transport
	Release of Lien - Workers Compensation
	Variance Request for Baybridge Office Park
	Special Event Request - The Bridge Bar
	Speed Humps - Tibet Drive
	VHB Approval of Invoice
	City Investment Committee Recommendation

